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State of Rhode Island 
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 
 

 

ADDENDUM #2 
 

                                                           

RFQ # 7550657    TITLE: BUCKET TRUCKS - DOT 
 
SUBMISSION DEADLINE:          JUNE 29, 2016 – 11:00 A.M. 

 

*****THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMPANY OFFICIAL, DATED AND ***** 
           RETURNED WITH VENDOR’S BID PROPOSAL. COMPLIANCE MUST BE  
           INDICATED WHERE APPLICABLE. 
 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 - The RFQ page asks for the bidder to supply RIVIP Certification Cover Form. Please provide a copy of this 

form. The certification cover form will download automatically when you sign into the website using your vendor 

number and password. 

- Is this unit replacing another piece of equipment? If so, can our Altec rep visit the equipment to document this 

specification for reference?   No, these are new vehicles. 

- Can we provide an engine powered pressure washer ILO hydraulic? This will allow for simultaneous operation 

of the boom and pressure washer. If the requirement is hydraulic, the new ANSI standard will not allow the use of 

both at the same time.  It was the intention not operate the pressure washer and boom at the same time. 

- Does RIDOT want an air compressor to go with the air line / tools requested, or do we cap both ends of the 

airline?   No compressor is required.  A single ½” air line through booms with ½” female NPT fittings at the 

upper control station and ¾” NPT Jack Hammer Universal fittings at the base of the boom. (See page 7 

addendum #1) The fitting at the upper control station shall be a quick disconnect fitting that matches the one 

supplied with the pneumatic chipping hammer and hose being supplied. (See page 15 addendum #1) 
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- At the end for the 1st bid, there were additional requirements for GPS & trailer plug. These were not included in 

the 2nd bid. Please clarify these are not required.  GPS is not required. The trailer plug is required as detailed in 

the original specification. 

- Joystick control asks for boom to be "clearly marked as including high electrical resistance components". There 

are several other references to insulated components. The aluminum platform makes this a non-insulating unit. Is 

the expectation that this equipment be insulated? If so, some of the specs should be reviewed (i.e. water along 

booms, aluminum platform, reels on booms, etc.) Please clarify this is a non-insulated unit.  The intention was 

that the boom is to be insulated from the vehicle.     

- The spec references a jib in the platform section due to platform rotation. The spec does not call for material 

handling capacity. Is this unit supposed to have material handling? Yes, the following is added to the 

specification:  

 

JIB AND WINCH:  

 

A material handling jib and winch consisting of a winch and a jib pole that mounts to the platform with a 

minimum capacity of 200 lbs. that are automatically leveled with the platform. The winch is to be a 1000 lb. 

capacity and hydraulically powered with seventy feet of rope and a clevis hook. The jib pole and winch 

assemblies must tilt down to a stowed position and/or can be easily removed when not needed.  

 Comply: _____ 

 

- The 1st bid spec asks for two units. The 2nd bid spec does not specify. Please clarify the quantity of units. There 

is a total of 4 units 

- Please clarify shipping locations if this is a multiple truck order. This is required to quote the delivery and on 

site training requirements.  The location for these four trucks and training is 360 Lincoln Ave. Warwick RI 02888 

- Chassis Laptop / Software: The license for the software is only usable from the buyer. Altec cannot pay for the 

license and then RIDOT use it. This option would require RIDOT to purchase the license after delivery and 

submit warranty to Altec for reimbursement. It is recommended the manufacturer provide the hardware only for 

this spec. Also, if this is a multiple truck order, does RIDOT want a laptop with each vehicle?  RIDOT wants a 

laptop with each vehicle and it is the successful bidder’s responsibility to provide RIDOT with the software, 

licenses and annual renewals as required in the specifications. 

- The lower controls spec calls for them to override the upper controls while unattended. This violates the new 

ANSI standard for controls. Please update the spec to comply with ANSI.  The intension of this spec is to comply 

with all the current codes, including the following: 

1926.453(b)(2)(ix) 

Articulating boom and extensible boom platforms, primarily designed as personnel carriers, shall have both 

platform (upper) and lower controls. Upper controls shall be in or beside the platform within easy reach of the 

operator. Lower controls shall provide for overriding the upper controls. Controls shall be plainly marked as to 

their function. Lower level controls shall not be operated unless permission has been obtained from the employee 

in the lift, except in case of emergency. 

 

- Please clarify the "Quick anti-Freeze setup" requirement. The intention of this is to flush and winterize the 

pressure washer system to allow for year round use of this vehicle. 

https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owalink.query_links?src_doc_type=STANDARDS&src_unique_file=1926_0453&src_anchor_name=1926.453(b)(2)(ix)
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- Does RIDOT want a tailshelf in addition to the 156" flatbed as called for in pg. 11? This portion of the spec also 

call for stairs in the tailshelf, and there are also stairs in the CS 2nd vertical. Please clarify the tailshelf / step 

requirements.  The flatbed is 156” long.  At the rear curbside of the bed stairs are required to access the bed.  The 

intention was there is access to the bed from the curbside both in front of and behind the water tank that is 

mounted centered above the rear axle. 

- Strobe light spec calls for two mounted on the body fender skirts. The flatbed does not have fender skirts. 

Should they be mounted on the sides of the flatbed above the rear wheels?  The two strobe lights mounted on the 

body fender skirts, is changed to 4 strobe lights mounted in pairs below the rear corners of the bed 90 degrees 

apart such that one faces the rear and the other faces the side of the vehicle.    

Add the following paragraphs to the specification: 

BOOM: 

The tail side of the Boom and Articulating Arm (opposite of the platform) shall not extend greater than 66” from 

the center of rotation.     Comply: _____ 

TRUCK DELIVERY SCHEDULE 

Delivery must be completed within one hundred twenty (120) days of the successful proposal. All bidders shall 

provide as part of their bid a schedule for the delivery of all trucks to RIDOT.  This date shall be listed as the 

number of days following issuance of a Notice to Proceed, that the bidder shall successfully deliver all units to the 

Rhode Island Department of Transportation.  Failure to submit a schedule will result in the bid being considered 

non-responsive.  Failure to meet the schedule will result in 3% retention on the total order. 

 Comply: _____       

The following are clarifications to the specification: 

Page 7 The section titled LOWER PLATFORM STOW CONTROL shall be replaced with the following: 

LOWER PLATFORM STOW CONTROL: 

A lever control at the lower control station which will be used for platform tilt/dump. 

Comply: _____ 

 

Page 16 Replace the section title “Other Options” with the section title “Other Requirements”  

 
The specifications state the bidders are required to return bid specifications in duplicate (one for 

Division of Purchases and one for RIDOT review).   

 

In addition, the Vendor’s name must be included on each page of their submittal for proper 

identification.  An example of the format is shown below: 

 

 

  

 

Lisa Hill 
________________________ 
Lisa Hill 
Chief Buyer 


